Date: Thu, 28 Aug 1857 12:13:138 -0400 (EDT)
From: Pamela Rary <pamela.rary@legal.gatech.edux
To: Ted Hill <hille@math.gatech.edu>

£ ™ject: Re: Open Records Request

Ted, I have been told by Director Hale that he has none of the records that
you’'ve requested in the Center. As soon as Dr. Chow returns from his trip I
intend to ask him about this.

»8isgie -

>

>I haven’t gone to accounts payable yet since I would prefer to see some of
>the other documents such as latest OCA request first (to get a
>sperspective) .

>

>Also I am a little concerned that so far I don’t seem to have gotten a
>single thing yet from CDSNS. About them yes, but none of their own records
>on spending, resources, etc. Since Director Hale leaves the country for 3
>months on Sept 15, it would be nice to have them 2 weeks prior to his
>departure so I can request additional information if needed. it has
>already been 3-6 weeks, depending on how you count, since I asked for such
>records.

>

»>Thanks again

>Ted

>

>On Thu, 28 Aug 1997, Pamela Rary wrote:
Ted, there is nothing in the law which prohibits you from showing the
= records you review to third parties.

>> .

>> W/R/T the OCA printout I think I misunderstood what you wanted, I‘1l
>> have to get that for you - sorry.

>>

> Have you gone over to accounts payable to review the payment records
=> yek? I sent you an email on that last week and had not checked to see if

>> you got it?




